
SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

March 11, 2025 at 7:00 P.M. 
Silverton Fire District (St. #1) – 819 Railway Ave NE, Silverton, OR 97381 

 
AGENDA 

A copy of the board packet is available at www.silvertonfire.com. In accordance with House Bill 2560, the meeting will be held in 
person & electronically using the Zoom web conference platform. Please submit written comments to 
candace.cantu@silvertonfire.com by 5:00pm on Monday, March 10, 2025. Comments received will be shared with the Board of 
Directors and included in the record. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for the hearing 
impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should contact the Office Administrator 48 hours prior to the 
meeting date at (503) 873-5328 or by email at candace.cantu@silvertonfire.com. 

 
Zoom Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81308440282?pwd=RjhORGZERzVKaEtlMWRPSlowRExqQT09 

Meeting ID: 813 0844 0282 Passcode: 315674 
 

I. ROLL CALL 
Les Von Flue, President  Rob Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
Stacy Palmer, Vice-President  Ryan Bielenberg, Director 

 
II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a) Regular Board Meeting of February 11, 2025 
b) Board Work Session of March 3, 2025 

 
V. OPEN FORUM 

This is the sole opportunity for public comment during this regular board meeting, unless a specific public hearing is scheduled. 
The Silverton Fire District values and encourages public input. Please direct your comments to the Board of Directors as a 
group rather than to individual members. Avoid addressing staff or other members of the audience. Actions on issues raised in 
Open Forum are restricted by the Oregon Public Meeting Law. The Board of Directors may request staff to investigate the 
matter and schedule it for further discussion at a later time. Each individual is allotted three (3) minutes for their comments. 

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS 

a) Board Work Session  
 

VII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT 
a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report 
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
VIII. CHIEF’S REPORT 

a) Chief Report 
 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 
a) Chief Evaluation 
b) 25-26 Staff Salary & Benefit Discussion/Approval 

 
X. ITEMS PENDING 

 
XI. ADJOURNMENT  

https://silvertonfiredistrict.sharepoint.com/sites/Administration/Shared%20Documents/Board/Meetings/Agenda/2024/August/www.silvertonfire.com
mailto:candace.cantu@silvertonfire.com?subject=Public%20Testimony
mailto:cantuc@silvertonfire.com?subject=Board%20Comment
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81308440282?pwd=RjhORGZERzVKaEtlMWRPSlowRExqQT09


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 



 

1 
 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

 
DRAFTED FOR APPROVAL, SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND OR CORRECTION 

 
 REGULAR BOARD MEETING      7:00 P.M. February 11, 2025 
 Silverton Fire District Station #1 (Silverton) 
 
 
I. ROLL CALL: 
  
 Les Von Flue, President     Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
 Stacy Palmer, Vice President     Ryan Bielenberg, Director 
 Robert Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer 
 
 ABSENT:  
  
 Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci 
   
 MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: 
  

Chief Miles, Office Administrator (OA) Cantu, AC Veit, BC Terhaar, Lt. Brown, FF Hughes, FF 
Peterson, FF Isherwood 

 
II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 
 

President Von Flue called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the group in the pledge of 
allegiance.  

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

 
VI.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   

 
a) Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Director Bledsoe made a motion to approve the minutes of the January 7, 2025 board meeting. 
Director Bielenberg seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye, Director 
Bledsoe: Aye) 

 
VII. OPEN FORUM: 
 
 No comments were made during open forum. 
 
VIII. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
a) Board Work Session Discussion 

President Von Flue stated that a date is needed to be selected for a Board Work Session. OA 
Cantu had received feedback from board members that there are no dates in February that 
would work so a date in March needed to be considered. Director Bledsoe proposed Monday, 
March 3rd, 2025. Attending Board Members agreed to Monday, March 3rd, 2025, at 9:30am at 
the Silverton Fire Main Station.  



 

2 
 

 
IX. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 

 
a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report  
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
Director Bledsoe made motion to approve the finance officer’s report as presented. Director 
Bielenberg seconded. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye, Director 
Bledsoe: Aye) 
 

X. CHIEF’S REPORT 
  

a) Monthly Report 
Chief Miles briefly reviewed the monthly report with the Board and asked if there were any 
questions. Chief Miles highlighted the return of Engine 416 from California and the installation 
of the new turnout washer and dryer.  
 
President Von Flue recognized Chief Miles for receiving the Distinguished Service award from 
the Silverton Chamber of Commerce. 

 
XI. NEW BUSINESS: 
 

a) 25-26 Budget Calendar Review & Approval 
Director Bledsoe made a motion to accept the proposed budget calendar. Director Bielenberg 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye, Director 
Bledsoe: Aye) 
 

b) 25-26 Appoint Budget Officer 
Director Bledsoe moved to appoint Chief Miles as the budget officer. Director Bielenberg 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye, Director 
Bledsoe: Aye) 

 
c) 25-26 Budget Committee Appoint 

Director Bledsoe moved to appoint Fred Bridgehouse and Nick Robinson to the Budget 
Committee for a three year term. Director Bielenberg seconded the motion. The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye, Director 
Bledsoe: Aye) 

 
XII. ITEMS PENDING: 
  

a) OGEC Public Meeting Law Training, March 6, 2025 
President Von Flue reminded members that there is an OGEC Public Meeting Law Training 
on March 6, 2025 at 9:00am at the City of Silverton. All board members are required to attend 
this training at least once during their term as board members. 
 
 



 

3 
 

b) Annual Awards Banquet, February 15, 2025 
President Von Flue reminded board members that the Annual Awards Banquet will be at the 
Oregon Gardens at 6:00 p.m. on February 15, 2025. 

 
XIII. ADJOURNMENT:  
 
 With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:21 p.m.  

 
 
 

Approved this _______ day of ___________________________, 2025. 
 
 

________________________________ 
 

President 
Minutes recorded and prepared by Kaylee Spencer 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 



 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD WORK SESSION MINUTES 

 
March 3, 2025, 9:30 a.m. 

Silverton Station # 1 
 
 

I ROLL CALL: 
  

Les Von Flue, President     Dixon Bledsoe, Director 
Stacy Palmer, Vice-President    Ryan Bielenberg, Director  

 Robert Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer  
  
 ABSENT:   
 Director Bielenberg, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci 
  
 IN ATTENDANCE: 
  

Chief Miles, Office Administrator (OA) Cantu, AC Veit  
 
II CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 

The meeting was called to order by President Von Flue at 9:30 a.m. and led participants in the 
Pledge of Allegiance.  

 
III DISCUSSION:   
 
 3.1 STRATEGIC PLAN PROGRESS DISCUSSION 
  AC Veit provided an update on Goal 3, Objective B. He shared that, after surveying 

neighboring agencies, the District would focus on strengthening the Duty Officer program. 
After noticing that AC Veits updates were not posted to the progress chart, OA Cantu 
mentioned that she would update the Strategic Plan accordingly and ensure the revised 
version was posted on the website. 

 
  On Strategic Goal 4, Objective B, concerning the Volunteer Incentive Program (VIP), 

Director Bledsoe asked how the program was performing and whether the budget for it 
should be increased. Chief Miles responded that the VIP committee had met the previous 
year to revise the program after concerns were raised about how credits were awarded. 
Since its inception, there has been a decline in the number of volunteers qualifying for the 
incentive. Given this, increasing the budget wouldn't be effective, as it would only increase 
the payout for a small group of qualifying volunteers. OA Cantu explained that increasing 
the budget would also prompt further discussions regarding IRS classifications and the 
distinction between "volunteers" and "staff." The Board then asked if the District had 
considered other forms of volunteer pay. OA Cantu shared that the administration had 
explored options such as moving to an accountable plan or establishing a LOSAP as 
alternatives to providing a stipend. Vice President Palmer suggested whether additional 
awards or events might be more effective. OA Cantu responded that the District was the 
only agency that fully funded appreciation events for both staff and volunteers, whereas 
other agencies had associations that hosted events for volunteers. She noted that the 



Association had mentioned plans to engage with the membership about events, and the 
District had recently conducted a survey to gather feedback on events and celebrations. 
AC Veit added that increasing the training opportunities for members, at their request, and 
paying for additional certifications was another way the District was demonstrating to the 
members that they are valued and respected for their skills and qualifications.  

 
  Regarding call response times, Strategic Goal 5, Objective A, Chief Miles asked for 

clarification from the Board on what call data they would like to see when it comes to 
planning for community growth. The Board clarified that they were seeking the average 
call response time for emergent EMS and fire calls, not the fractal times. Chief Miles 
confirmed that the current average response time was 7 to 8 minutes. 

 
  Chief Miles discussed the need for an additional station on the Epping property. However, 

after conducting GIS mapping, he concluded that placing a station at that location was not 
in the best interest of the District. The data on call response also indicated there was no 
pressing need for a station there. Chief Miles emphasized that outfitting an additional 
station would incur significant costs without sufficient data to justify the expense. Vice 
President Palmer asked whether the District should consider transferring the property to 
the City or hold onto it for a while longer until more information about future needs became 
available. Chief Miles replied that discussions were ongoing with AC Veit about whether 
the City of Silverton might be open to a property trade at another location that might better 
serve the District’s needs. The Board were not opposed to this suggestion.  

  
  Director Bledsoe inquired whether the District had considered merging with Drakes 

Crossing to expand the response area and pool resources. Chief Miles responded that the 
topic of merging with Drakes Crossing has been briefly discussed at various times over 
the last 25 years that he knows of. Further discussion would need to happen between the 
two district Boards. AC Veit added that the District already collaborates with Drakes 
Crossing, encouraging cross-training and participation in drills to strengthen the 
relationship, improve communication, and enhance mutual aid responses. 

 
  Strategic Goal 11, Objective A, Vice President Palmer raised the topic of medical 

evaluations, asking whether the District had found a process that would encourage 
volunteers to consistently complete their evaluations. Chief Miles responded that AC Veit 
had built a strong relationship with Township Health, who had been very accommodating 
with firefighter physicals. AC Veit added that Township Health had expanded their testing 
services specifically for the District, and so far, everyone had been very satisfied with the 
service and flexibility provided. In addition, the services included labs and x-rays in house 
which makes a significant difference for members and alleviates the need to drive 20-30 
minutes away for that service.  

 
 3.2 REVENUE & EXPENSE PROJECTION 

Chief Miles provided an update on the radio project with Marion County. He shared that 
both the North County Fire Chiefs and the South County Fire Chiefs would be making 
decisions on whether or not their agencies would proceed with joining the Marion County 
800 mhz radio system. Chief Miles noted that districts might be compelled to join, given 
the number of police and fire departments transitioning to the new system, which could 
affect the District’s ability to communicate with those agencies. 
He explained that moving to the new system would cost the District approximately 
$100,000 in  subscriber fees the first year, with expected increases in subscriber fees over 
time. It is still not clear at this time what one-time equipment and additional system costs 



 

the District would be required to pay to be on the system. Chief Miles expressed the view 
that, due to the significant costs involved in purchasing and maintaining the system and 
radios, it was not financially feasible for the District to move forward with the transition. 
Instead, Chief Miles recommended directing funding toward improvements to the District's 
current system. When the Board asked about the possibility of using a municipal lease or 
bond for financing, Chief Miles clarified that subscriber fees could not be paid from bond 
funds. 

 
  Chief Miles announced that the District would proceed with the standard 3% increase in 

tax revenue, which is expected to generate approximately $70,000 in additional revenue 
for the 2025-2026 budget year. OA Cantu mentioned that staff salary and benefit 
proposals would be presented at the regular board meeting once the Chief had more 
information about the radio project. 

 
  The Board inquired about any potential impact on State and FEMA grant revenue. Chief 

Miles responded that any impacts are still uncertain at this time and noted that 
reimbursement for the California Fire response wouldn’t be received until the next budget 
year. OA Cantu added that the District is now contributing 50% towards the full-time 
equivalent (FTE) position currently funded through the Capacity Grant, and the District 
had received all funds allocated for that position. 

 
  President Von Flue adjourned the board work session at 10:51 a.m. to go into executive 

session and stated that the work session would resume at the completion of the executive 
session.  

 
 3.3 EXECUTIVE SESSION ORS 192.660,(2),(i) 

President Von Flue called the Executive Session to order at 10:51 a.m. The Board 
reviewed and evaluated the employment-related performance of Chief Miles. President 
Von Flue adjourned the executive session at 11:22 a.m. and reconvened the work 
session at 11:22 a.m. 

 
 3.4 ADJOURNMENT: 
 
  The work session was adjourned at 11:23 a.m. 

 
  
Approved this _______ day of ___________________________, 2025. 

 
 

_________________________ 
 

President 
 
 
Minutes recorded and prepared by Candace Cantu 

 
  





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 





















BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE COMPARISON

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2024

Columbia Bank Checking 342,723.33$      Columbia Bank Checking 239,200.40$        
Columbia Bank MM 363,906.23$      Columbia Bank MM 492,033.67$        
Local Gov't Pool 3,043,776.24$   Local Gov't Pool 3,166,472.57$     
Sub Total 3,750,405.80$   Sub Total 3,897,706.64$     

January 31, 2024 January 31, 2025

Columbia Bank Checking 133,844.85$      Columbia Bank Checking 257,396.04$        
Columbia Bank MM 407,754.43$      Columbia Bank MM 498,596.93$        
Local Gov't Pool 3,101,239.72$   Local Gov't Pool 2,967,770.29$     
Sub Total 3,642,839.00$   Sub Total 3,723,763.26$     

February 29, 2024 February 28, 2025

Columbia Bank Checking 231,714.80$      Columbia Bank Checking 188,104.46$        
Columbia Bank MM 408,886.45$      Columbia Bank MM 498,600.76$        
Local Gov't Pool 2,872,289.57$   Local Gov't Pool 2,738,707.84$     
Sub Total 3,512,890.82$   Sub Total 3,425,413.06$     

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD $147,300.84

$80,924.26OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD -$87,477.76



Silverton Fire District 
Board of Directors Mee�ng 

Fire Chief Report 
 

Submitted by: Bill Miles, Fire Chief 
March 7, 2025 

Current Projects: 

• City pre-applica�on conference for Wes�ield Apartment project 2/26/25 
• Mul�ple new rural residen�al driveway reviews 
• Review monthly incident data uploads to OSFM 
• Prepare hydrant flow test data and submit to fire protec�on engineers as requested for residen�al and 

commercial fire sprinkler projects 

Mee�ngs/Ac�vi�es: 

• METCOM Board Mee�ng 2/12/2025 
• 3/3/25 Board Work Session 
• 3/3/25 Follow-up TEAMS mee�ng of the Silverton/Silver Falls sub-group from the Marion County 

Evacua�on Planning group. 
• 3/3/2025 Atend City of Silverton Visioning Open House for Main Street & Downtown Plaza Park 
• North Chief’s Mee�ng March 4th, St. Paul Fire District, (via TEAMS). 
• Further review of the feasibility to financially sustain being able to join Marion County 800 mhz  system. 
• South County Chief’s Quarterly Mee�ng, Sublimity FD 3/4/25 
• Marion County Evacua�on Planning  Kickoff Mee�ng 2/12/2025 
• 3/5/25 Presented to Scots Mills City Council a Joint collabora�on between Marion County Fire District 

#1 & Silverton Fire District regarding a Community Wildfire Defense Grant. 

Staffing/Volunteer Changes-Updates: 

• Currently have 72 Volunteers and 9 career staff on the roster.  
• Currently have 6 RV’s (Resident Volunteers).  
• 6 Combat Volunteer Firefighters con�nuing training academy since Jan 3 

Trainings-Held/Atended: 

• Atend Weekly EMS & Fire training. 
• Atended OGEC Public Mee�ngs Law Training 3/6/25 

Other Ac�vi�es/Topics of Interest: 

• B407 Update- Repairs expected to be completed this week and then will be doing opera�onal tes�ng 
before placing back in service. 

• Aerial ladder Annual Tes�ng + 5 yr NDT Completed 2/19/2025  
• Carport building installed on 2/18-19/2025 

February Calls: 

February 2025 Calls- 68    4.4% decrease from January and also the same decrease comparing February 2024 
February 2024 Calls- 71   
 



 2024 CONFLAGRATIONS
(Snap Shot)

AMOUNT 
REQUESTED

PERSONNEL COST MISC COST
EQUIPMENT 

COST

*  BODENHAMER IR 6,188.57$                   4,113.57$                  -$                           2,075.00$                 

*  DURKEE 42,228.77$                 31,150.33$                123.44$                     10,955.00$               

*  LEE FALLS 4,602.44$                   2,951.44$                  1,651.00$                 

*  ELK LANE 12,370.10$                 5,186.10$                  7,184.00$                 

*  DARLENE 3 24,357.55$                 14,823.20$                9,534.35$                 

*  FALLS 94,182.35$                 64,427.00$                29,755.35$               

*  COW VALLEY 12,433.53$                 5,215.13$                  7,218.40$                 

*  LONE ROCK 34,520.07$                 15,725.41$                162.66$                     18,632.00$               

*  DIXON 11,880.40$                 8,289.40$                  3,591.00$                 

* COPPERFIELD 13,540.99$                 9,515.74$                  4,025.25$                 

* RAIL RIDGE 28,131.66$                 16,170.16$                11,961.50$               

*  BOWMAN WELL 9,815.57$                   5,173.97$                  4,641.60$                 

* SERVICE FIRE 2,987.44$                   2,987.44$                  -$                         

* PALISADES FIRE 122,744.51$               82,031.00$                1,377.00$                  39,336.51$               

TOTALS 419,983.95$            267,759.89$            1,663.10$                150,560.96$          

* Received Reimbursement
* Submitted Packet to OSFM


	March 2025 Agenda
	THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK
	February 2025 Board Minutes- Draft
	THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK
	March 2025 Board Work Session Minutes- Draft
	Checks by Date- FEB
	Exp vs Budget- FEB
	Bank Comparison- FEB
	Chief  Report Notes  March 7, 2025
	2024-2025 Conflag Line Item Reimbursement

